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MEETING AT ST. JOHNXN, N. .

FIRST SEDERUNT.
At St. Joln, New Drunswick, wul within St. Awdrew's Churck there ;
Octoler 5th, 1875, and at T o'cluck, p. m. :

Which day and place the Synod of the Maritime Provinees, of the
Presbyterian Church in Canada, met, and after sermon, preached by
the Moderator, the Rev. Robert Sedgwick, from the Epistle to the
Romans chap. 13, verse 12, “The night is far spent, the day is at hand ;
let us therefore cast off the works of darkuness and let us put on the
armour of light,” was constituted.

The following changes affecting the roll, reported by the Clerks of
Presbyteries, as having occurred since the meeting of the Synod at
Montreal, were read :

REMOVAL BY DEATIL

The Rev. James Salmon, M. D., of Chipman, in the Presbytery of

St. John, Junc Sth, 1875.

DEMISSIONS OF CHARGE.

In the Preshytery of St. John.—The Rev. Robert Wilson, of the congre-
gation of St. Stephen, August 10th, 1875.

In the Presbytery of Halifax.—The Rev. John Gauld of the congregation
of Gore and Kenneteook, June 17th, 1875, The Rev. J. Ireser
Campbell of the congregation of Richmond and North West Arm,
June 17th, 1875. The Rev. David Neish of the congregation of
Little River, Musquodoboit, June 17th, 1875.

I the Preshytery of Pictow.—The Rev. A. C. Gillies of the congregaticn
of Sherbrooke, September 30th, 1875,

In the DPreshytery of Miramichi.~—The Rev. Peter Galbraith of the corz
gregation of DBathurst, August 29th, 1875,

INDUCTION.

In the Preshytery of Sydney.—The Rev. Donald Sutherland to the pas-
toral charge of the congregation of Gabarus, August 17th, 1875.

TRANSLATIONS.

En the Preshytery of Sydney.—The Rev. A, Farquharson from the con-
gregation of Glace Bay, to the collegiate pastoral charge of St
Andrew’s congregation, Sydney, August 25th, 1875.

In the Preshylery of Vietoric and Richmond.—The Rev. Adam McKay,
from the congregation of Middle River and Little Narrows, to the
congregation of Ripley, in the Presbytery of Bruce, in the Synod of
Hamilton and London, September 30th, 1875.



